

To: Linda Westenberg

Date: 2/26/85

Location: Wayne

Copy to:

From: H. C. Gaffney

Location: Chicago Plant

Extension:

Subject: MRP Costs

Reference:

Five year average (Profit and Loss)

Sales	\$ 3,665,000
Manufacturing profit	788,000
Selling profit	321,000
Earnings	26,000
N.A.T.	-0-

Two men on MRP generate a loss of \$30,00 per year N.A.T.


H. C. Gaffney

HCG:bl

To: Linda Westenberger

Date: 2/24/86

Location: Wayne

Copy to:

From: H. C. Gaffney

Location: Chicago Plant

Extension:

Subject: MRP Costs

Reference:

Attached is the cost of carrying the two employees
with elevated blood levels.

This \$62,599 represent an increase in plant labor
costs of 17.2%.


H. C. Gaffney

HCG:bl

CHICAGO PLANT
HIGH BLOOD LEAD LEVEL
ANNUAL COST FOR TWO EMPLOYEES

BASE WAGES	\$39,853
SCHEDULED OVERTIME	2,990
HOLIDAY OVERTIME	1,380
SHIFT PREMIUM	1,456
STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE	970
FEDERAL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE	112
WORKER COMPENSATION	642
SOCIAL SECURITY	3,220
PENSION & GROUP INSURANCE	11,956
TOTAL ANNUAL COST	\$62,579

CYWI 3-001068
N14544.02

2/1/86

When I advised Jim Hodge of our
plan to put him out of my sight
the next day he indicated he would
go to Mexico. I advised him that
this was not the manner in
which we were to handle a matter
the problem.

He was then released to the
authorities.

Today he told Bob Johnson he
wishes to talk to me.

I told Bob to report what I
said to him.

He stated he had a letter from
at home and wants a copy of it.

I gave approval.

CYWI 3-001069

N14544.03